
McKenna, Neil

From: Proulx, Philip
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: Re: PPE to Ontario - This Week and Last

Will you be on the brief for the call?

Philip Proulx
Deputy Director, Executive Office and Executive Assistant of the Prime Minister I Directeur adjoint, Bureau executif et

Adjoint executif du premier ministre
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre

On Apr 28, 2020, at 2:10 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@mo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Phil,

For you to share with the PM in advance of his call with Premier Ford.

Here is a breakdown of what we have sent to ON last week and for this week. I can give the PM a 30

second overview.

PPE and Testing Items for Ontario

Swabs
Friday, April 24 — 80,000
This week to go — 127,000
Total: 207k

N95/KN95 Masks
Last week — 27,000
This week — 290,000
Total: 317k

Surgical Masks
This week —2.5 million masks
Total: 2.5M

Gloves
Last week — 63,000
Total: 63k

Gowns
This week — 10,000
Total: 10k

Thanks,

Matt
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Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca 


